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MEMORANDUM 

TO: District School Superintendents 
District School Assistant Superintendents 

 School Principals 

FROM: Pam Stewart 

DATE: May 4, 2012 

SUBJECT: Weekly Memo 

The following table contains Department of Education documents for the week of  
April 30 – May 4, 2012. 

Title, Link(s) Action Required and 
Due Date 

Local Educational Agency (LEA) Premethod and Postmethod 
Request for Supplemental Educational Services 
http://info.fldoe.org/docushare/dsweb/Get/Document-6359/dps-
2012-54.pdf (Memo) 

http://info.fldoe.org/docushare/dsweb/Get/Document-6360/dps-
2012-54a.pdf (Attachment A) 
2012-2013 21st Century Community Learning Centers 
Request for Proposal 
http://info.fldoe.org/docushare/dsweb/Get/Document-6358/dps-

2012-56.pdf 
Technical Assistance Relative to District-Developed 
Assessments and Educator Evaluation 
http://info.fldoe.org/docushare/dsweb/Get/Document-6361/dps-
2012-59.pdf (Memo) 

http://info.fldoe.org/docushare/dsweb/Get/Document-6362/dps-
2012-59a.pdf (Attachment A) 
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2012 Common Core State Standards Summer Institutes – 
Registration Open 
http://info.fldoe.org/docushare/dsweb/Get/Document-6363/dps-
2012-73.pdf 

PAM STEWART
 

CHANCELLOR OF PUBLIC SCHOOLS
 

325 W. GAINES STREET • SUITE 1502 • TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0400 • (850) 245-0505 • www.fldoe.org 

http://info.fldoe.org/docushare/dsweb/Get/Document-6363/dps-2012-73.pdf
http://info.fldoe.org/docushare/dsweb/Get/Document-6363/dps-2012-73.pdf
http://www.fldoe.org

